
From: Lease, Diane
To: Daniel J. Guttman - BakerHostetler (dguttman@bakerlaw.com)
Cc: Worstell, Sherry
Subject: Youngstown Allegation
Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 3:09:00 PM

The department received a complaint from the Chair of the Youngstown Academic Distress
Commission regarding the Youngstown City School District.  As we discussed, the complaint made
several allegations against the district and its administrator.  In light of these allegations, we thought
it prudent to share the complaint with the school district’s counsel so that you can look into this
matter. 
 
Once the district has had an opportunity to review the allegations, we would appreciate a written
response detailing the district’s findings.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to call.
 
 
Diane Lease
Chief Legal Counsel
 
25 South Front Street | Columbus, Ohio 43215-4183
(614) 995-5927 | (877) 644-6338
Diane.Lease@education.ohio.gov
education.ohio.gov
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